raywhipps@hotmail.com

From: Ray Whipps <rayv
Sent: Thursday, 16 June
Subject: CH4 run notes
Run: 1775

Date: 13/06/22
Hare: Handy
Venue: Romney Close

14 Hashers including 2 visitors braved the cold at Handys @ 2/2 Romney Close.
A little more than 4 km, a couple of hills, an on back with a couple of HA HAs, all survived
to return to a toasty fire.

Food was served up, bickies and dip followed by pea and ham soup and crusty bread, then on to chicken casserole
served with mashed spuds and beans... Yummy.

The circle was called.

Shit of The Week was Handy of course for being a shit.
Downs Handy for setting run and serving delicious tucker.
Flaps Pharlap and Grey Rooter for using street names.
Luckless Just for being Luckless.

Visitors MD and Kennel on the road south.

GB Pharlap raving on about Xmas in July, if you haven’t got your money in you
are running out of time, also we need more numbers.
Invitation Flyer will be out soon.
Committee presented Lifer and Luckless, also BJ, bronco and Slippery who weren’t present with a 500 run vest
for their commitment to Coffs Hash.

For those that are interested the Caravan and Camping Show is on in Wauchope on August 5,
therefore Hash Lunch at Wauchope via the rail service.

PB Some of our female hashers travelled to the Gold Coast to see

9 to 5, Lifer, Rear Ender, On Heat, Cums n Goes, Slippery and Bed Pan,

they had a fab night and all survived.

Next Week’s Run Committee Run at Jetty Foreshore at 6pm, usual venue we use there.
Friday Lunch Moonee Tavern at 12.29 sharp.

On On Handy
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